

1 State of Arkansas
2 90th General Assembly
3 Regular Session, 2015

A Bill

SENATE BILL 319

4
5 By: Senator Maloch

For An Act To Be Entitled

6
7
8 AN ACT TO AMEND THE REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO COUNTY
9 PURCHASES OF USED MOTOR VEHICLES, EQUIPMENT, AND
10 MACHINERY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

Subtitle

11
12
13
14 TO AMEND THE REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO
15 COUNTY PURCHASES OF USED MOTOR VEHICLES,
16 EQUIPMENT, AND MACHINERY.

17
18
19 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:

20
21 SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 14-22-101(8), concerning the definitions
22 used with respect to county purchasing procedures, is amended to read as
23 follows:

24 (8)(A) "Used or secondhand motor vehicles, equipment, or
25 machinery" means ~~any~~ motor vehicles, equipment, or machinery at least ~~two (2)~~
26 ~~years~~ one (1) year in age from the date of original manufacture or that has
27 at least ~~five hundred (500)~~ two hundred fifty (250) working hours' prior use
28 or ~~ten thousand (10,000)~~ five thousand (5,000) miles' prior use.

29 (B)(i) ~~Any~~ A purchase of a used motor vehicle, equipment,
30 or machinery shall be accompanied by a statement in writing from the vendor
31 on the bill of sale or other document that the motor vehicle, equipment, or
32 machinery is at least ~~two (2) years~~ one (1) year in age from the date of
33 original manufacture or has been used a minimum of ~~five hundred (500)~~ two
34 hundred fifty (250) hours or driven a minimum of ~~ten thousand (10,000)~~ five
35 thousand (5,000) miles.

36 (ii) This statement shall be filed with the county



1 clerk at the time of purchase.

2
3 SECTION 2. Arkansas Code § 14-22-106(11), concerning county purchases
4 exempt from soliciting bids, is amended to read as follows:

5 (11) Used or secondhand motor vehicles, machinery, or equipment,
6 except ~~that~~ a used or secondhand motor vehicle that has been under lease to a
7 county when the vehicle has fewer than ~~ten thousand (10,000)~~ five thousand
8 (5,000) miles of use shall not be purchased by the county when it has been
9 used ~~ten thousand (10,000)~~ five thousand (5,000) miles or more except upon
10 competitive bids as provided in this chapter;

11
12
13 **APPROVED: 03/20/2015**
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36